Mr M Donnelly

Principal Environmental Health Officer

HSE

Enviommental Health Service
Community Care Services
Navan

Co. Meath

22 October, 2013
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T. 4353539160600
F: 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Acts of a

proposed decision on_an application for a review of a waste licence, in respect of a facility at

Kilmainhamwood Compost , Ballynalurgan, - Kells, Co Meath

Dear Mr Donnelly,

I refer to my letter dated 1 October 2013 éttaching a copy of the proposed decision in relation to

the above application.

Please note that you were advised in the above correspondence that the objection period ends
on 28 October 2013 but as the offices of the Agency are closed on that day the latest date for

receipt of an objection has been extended to 5.00 pm on 29 October 2013.

Yours sincerely

%Q

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr. Peter Brittain
Johnstown Castle Estate

Newcastle House County Wexford, Ireland
Kilmainhamwood Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Kells Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Co. Meath _ T +353 53 9160600
F: +353 539160699
£ info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 5599

22 October, 2013 W0195-02

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Acts of a
proposed decision on_an application for a review of a waste licence, in respect of a facility at
Kilmainhamwood Compost . Ballynalurgan, Kells, Co Meath

Dear Mr Bnittain

I refer to my letter dated 1 October 2013 attaching a copy of the proposed decision in relation to
the above application.

Please note that you were advised in the above correspondence that the objection period ends
on 28 October 2013 but as the offices of the Agency are closed on that day the latest date for
receipt of an objection has been extended to 5.00 pm on 29 October 2013.

Yours sincerely

%/QQ__

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl



Mr. Kieran Flood

Irish Wildlife Trust Reserves Officer
Irish Wildlife Trust

Signmund Business Centre

93A Lagan Road

Glasnevin

Dublin 11

22 October, 2013 W0195-02
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T." +353 53 9160600
F: 4353539160699
£ info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

toCall: 1890 33 5599

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Acts of a

proposed decision on an application for a review of a waste licence, in respect of a facility at

Kilmainhamwood Compost , Ballynalurgan, Kells, Co Meath

Dear Mr Flood

I refer to my letter dated 1 October 2013 attaching a copy of the proposed decision in relation to

the above application.

Please note that you were advised in the above corréspondence that the objection period ends
on 28 October 2013 but as the offices of the Agency are closed on that day the latest date for

receipt of an objection has been extended to 5.00 pm on 29 October 2013.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’ Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl







